
Agenda ........................................................................................................................ 2

Previous Meeting Minutes - 1/14/2025 ........................................................................ 5

Previous Meeting Minutes - 1/31/2025 ...................................................................... 14

Raymond Comprehensive Plan 1/8/2025 .................................................................. 16

Planning Board Resignation - Mike Richman ............................................................ 17

Planning Board Appointment - Jacqueline Sawyer ................................................... 18

Tax Abatement - Map 006 Lot 056-22 ....................................................................... 21

Volunteer Fire Assistance Grant ................................................................................ 66

Raymond Village Library Donation ............................................................................ 68

Raymond Village Library Grant ................................................................................. 69

Town of Raymond
Select Board ePacket

February 11, 2025
Table of Contents

(Click on item to go to that page)



Page 2 February 11, 2025                       Select Board Meeting

Agenda

 
Select Board Meeting Agenda                     (Page 1 of 3)                      February 11, 2025 

 

SPECIAL TOWN MEETING, AND 
SELECT BOARD MEETING 

Agenda 
 

February 11, 2025 
 

6:00pm –Special Town Meeting directly 
followed by Select Board Meeting 

 
At Broadcast Studio &  

Via Zoom * & on YouTube 
 

* NOTE – Residents must be present to vote 
in the Special Town Meeting, voting via ZOOM 

is not allowed in State Statute 
 

Resolution:  We, the Raymond Select Board, recognize our individual and collective responsibilities as leaders and representatives of our 
community.  To this end, we pledge to conduct ourselves in a manner befitting these roles and duties.  We pledge and encourage others to 
“Be the Influence” and to recognize that decisions matter. 

 
1) Special Town Meeting 

Town of Raymond 
February 11, 2025 

SPECIAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT 
 
 
TO: Don McClellan, a resident of the Town of Raymond, in the County of Cumberland and State 
of Maine. 
 
GREETINGS: 
 
In the name of the State of Maine, you are hereby required to notify and warn the inhabitants of 
the Town of Raymond, qualified by law to vote in Town affairs, to meet at the Broadcast Studio 
at 423 Webbs Mills Road in said town on Tuesday, February 11, 2025, at 6:00 P.M., then and 
there to act on Articles 1 through 2 as set out below.   
 
 
ARTICLE 1: To elect a moderator to preside at said meeting. 
 
 
ARTICLE 2:  To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Select Board to grant to Sebago 
Fiber & WIFI LLC a perpetual easement over and under a portion of Town-owned real property 
identified as Tax Assessor's Map 04 Lot 106A support the installation of a fiber optic network 
ring connecting all municipal buildings and public safety radio towers and for the purpose of 
erecting, installing and maintaining: 
     1.  A structure of approximately 400 square feet to be used as a central office, 
     2.  Two new utility poles and underground conduit, and 
     3.  Solar panels 
 

 



Page 3www.raymondmaine.org

 
Select Board Meeting Agenda                     (Page 2 of 3)                      February 11, 2025 

 
2) Adjourn Special Town Meeting 

 
3) Call regular meeting to order 

 
4) Minutes of previous meetings 

a) January 14, 2025 
b) January 31, 2025 

  
5) Old Business 

a) Consideration of Voting Method of the Town Meeting Warrant – Select Board 
● Via secret ballot or at open Town Meeting 
 

6) New Business 
a) Discussion of 2025 Comprehensive Plan Draft – Peter Leavitt and Kaela Gonzalez, 

Co-Chairs of the Comprehensive Plan Committee 
b) Consideration of Accepting a Resignation from the Planning Board – Sue Look, Town 

Manager 
● Mike Richman has submitted his resignation 

c) Consideration of Appointing a New Member to the Planning Board – Sue Look, Town 
Manager 
● Jacqueline Sawyer has been put forth by the Planning Board for consideration.  

She was a member of the Comprehensive Plan Committee. 
d) Consideration of Granting a Tax Abatement – Curt Lebel, Contract Assessor 

● Map 006 Lot 056-22 - $45,500 in valuation which equals $782.60 in taxes 
e) Consideration of Acceptance of a Volunteer Fire Assistance Grant – Bruce Tupper, 

Fire Chief 
● The Maine Fire Chief Association’s Forestry Committee and four Forest Rangers 

met on December 19, 2024, to review applications for this year’s VFA grants. We 
are pleased to inform you that the Committee awarded your fire department / town 
$2,490.00 in grant funds (to be used with an equal share of local funds) to purchase 
the following items: 10 Brush Shirts, 10 Brush Pants, 15 Fire Helmets. 

f) Consideration of Accepting a Donation to the Raymond Village Library – Richard 
Dowe, Librarian 
● $8,500 from Paul F Martin 

g) Consideration of Accepting a Grant for the Raymond Village Library – Richard Dowe, 
Librarian 
● $2,000 from Acorn Hill Foundation 
 



Page 4 February 11, 2025                       Select Board Meeting

 
Select Board Meeting Agenda                     (Page 3 of 3)                      February 11, 2025 

7) Public Comment 
 

8) Selectman Comment 
 

9) Town Manager's Report and Communications 
a) Confirm Dates for Upcoming Regular Meetings 

● March 11, 2025 
● April 8, 2025 

b) Upcoming Budget Meetings 
● Wednesday, February 26, 2025 – Dept Head #1 – 6:00pm 
● Thursday, February 27, 2025 – Dept Head #2 – 6:00pm 
● Tuesday, March 11, 2025 – Budget Workshop – 7:00pm (after regular meeting) 
● Tuesday, March 18, 2025 – Warrant article review/recommendations – 6:00pm 

● Thursday, April 3, 2025 – Final Warrant Approval – 6:00pm 
● Tuesday, April 8, 2025 – Public Hearing #1 – 6:00pm 
● Tuesday, May 13, 2025 - Public Hearing #2 – 6:00pm 
● Tuesday, June 10, 2025 – Annual Town Meeting Vote at JSMS Gym – 7am-8pm 

 
10) Adjournment 



Page 5www.raymondmaine.org

 
Select Board Meeting Minutes                     (Page 1 of 9)                      January 9, 2024 

 

SELECT BOARD 
Minutes 

 
January 14, 2025 

 
6:00pm – Regular Meeting 

 
At Broadcast Studio &  

Via Zoom & on YouTube 

Resolution:  We, the Raymond Select Board, recognize our individual and collective responsibilities as leaders and representatives of our 
community.  To this end, we pledge to conduct ourselves in a manner befitting these roles and duties.  We pledge and encourage others to 
“Be the Influence” and to recognize that decisions matter. 

 
Select Board members in attendance: Rolf Olsen (Chair), Teresa Sadak (Vice Chair) arrived 
at 6:01pm, Samuel Gifford, Denis Morse, Derek Ray  
 
Select Board members absent:  none 
 
Town Staff in attendance: Joseph Crocker (Parks & Recreation Director); Melanie Fernald 
(Town Clerk); Wayne Jones (Fire inspector); Sue Look (Town Manager); Bruce Tupper (Fire 
Chief); Nathan White (Public Works Director) 
 
 

1) Called regular meeting to order at 6:00pm by Chair Olsen with a quorum present.   
 

2) Minutes of previous meetings 
a) December 10, 2024 

Motion to approve as presented by Mr. Gifford. Seconded by Mr. Morse. 
Motion carried (vote 4-0-1, Sadak absent for this vote) 
  

3) New Business 
a) Question & Answer with Office of Cannabis Policy – Vernon Malloch, OCP Deputy 

Director of Operations 
Mr. Malloch noted that there are totally separate sets of regulations for Caregivers 
and Adult Use.  Caregivers are defined as people who are licensed to grow medical 
cannabis; to manufacture and sell it to patients.   
A municipality cannot limit or prohibit the number of Caregivers, but a municipality 
can regulate Caregivers operations – such as only within an industrial zone or as an 
approved home occupation.  The State Statute does not address odors at all – this 
was intentional, so municipalities can handle odor concerns themselves as they see 
fit for their community.   
Some municipalities have required indoor filtration, so no odor can be detected 
outside.  Biddeford has limited caregivers to an industrial park and each caregiver 
business must have a windsock on their roof to help detect which business may be 
responsible when there is an odor complaint, based on the wind direction.  Lewiston 
does not allow outdoor cultivation, only indoors to control the odor.  Some towns 

Previous Meeting Minutes - 1/14/2025



Page 6 February 11, 2025                       Select Board Meeting

 
Select Board Meeting Minutes                     (Page 2 of 9)                      January 9, 2024 

place restrictions like setbacks and distance parameters from others’ property lines 
or between businesses.   
A caregiver can cultivate either 500 square feet or 30 mature (budding) plants, per 
caregiver according to the current state statute.  Caregivers used to be limited to 
cultivation for a set number of patients, but not anymore. That changed in the last 
Legislation.   There can be more than one caregiver within each business – 
example: husband and wife, multiple family members, etc.   
How does a municipality know who is a Caregiver in their town?  OCP’s Website has 
a list of registered caregivers by town.  That is no longer fully confidential 
information, but not fully public information.  The listing on the website will show who 
the Caregivers are, but not their addresses.  However, OCP can and will work with 
towns as part of efforts to regulate these operations.  A lot of towns require that 
Caregivers register with the town.   
If a town passes an ordinance that would regulate and control operations, would 
previous caregivers be grandfathered? We should speak with our attorney about any 
specific changes to regulations and ordinances and how they would affect any 
operations that are already in place.   
Are there any restrictions on traffic and hours for business? That’s on the towns to 
regulate.  Towns can limit retail stores and manufacturing when inherently hazardous 
substances are involved (like butane, propane, heptane, etc. Flammable and 
explosive gases). Not all manufacturing is “inherently hazardous”, and the 
manufacture that’s caused recent complaints does not use inherently hazardous 
substances in their operations.  However, they were over square footage and are in 
line for an administrative action.   
Do Protective Covenants come into consideration when licensing medical grow 
operations? Location-based criteria (protective covenants, zoning local codes, etc. 
are to be addressed at the municipal level.  When the State looks at licensing and 
locations only for retail stores, they check for a 1000 ft away from any school.  Fire 
prevention is a local determination, unless inherently hazardous substances are 
involved.   
How does the Town or State benefit from allowing Medical Caregivers?  Town does 
not benefit.  State’s licensing fees are $1200-1500 per caregiver, per year.  Sales 
Tax is charged on sales.   
Daycares are not included in the set-back for caregivers – state statute defines 
“schools” as K-12 schools.  Some towns have restricted the location requirements, 
including churches, daycares, playgrounds, ballfields, etc.   
Home occupation isn’t addressed in the State’s definitions – Peter Leavitt suggests 
that Raymond’s Home Occupation ordinance is strengthened for the inclusion of 
fumes/odors. 
Question was raised about how these are in residential neighborhoods without Fire 
Department’s standard inspections that are done for other businesses.   
Code Enforcement Officer Hanson noted that this operation was originally a home 
occupation for a grow operation in the garage, which by ordinance was allowed.  An 
additional caregiver seems to have been added, and the operations were expanded 
beyond the garage, this may now be beyond the scope of a home occupation.  The 
Town would need to consult with our attorney to help determine whether marijuana 
growth is an agriculture use of the property, which may change the regulations that 



Page 7www.raymondmaine.org

 
Select Board Meeting Minutes                     (Page 3 of 9)                      January 9, 2024 

we can impose on this type of business and any licensing or home occupation 
approvals.   
How are approvals handled, what if the down says no or doesn’t even know of the 
operations.  If a Caregiver doesn’t notify the Town of their plans/operations, they 
wouldn’t be properly vetted against local zoning/ordinances/regulations.   
Typically, OCP does not check with the town for caregiver; previously, their office 
couldn’t notify the Town, because of confidentiality.  OCP’s application for a retail 
store or grow operations using Inherently Hazardous Substances does need the 
municipality’s approval.  Since the law has changed, Mr. Malloch will bring the 
suggestion back to his team that Towns are notified as part of the State’s approval 
process.   
The concern of us now finding out about operations that may have been run in 
places that would be discovered to be inappropriate at the local level.  Would that 
overrule any grandfathering? 
Code Enforcement Officer Hanson noted there is not currently a clear way to define 
and there for enforce noise and odors.  We would need to formulate stronger 
regulations and definitions in our ordinances to be able to enforce any noise and 
odor complaints.  Now that the State is fine tuning the way they handle this, the 
Town is probably due for an update to catch up also.  This is a complicated thing.   
A Dispensary is an unlimited cultivation number, that’s a step up from Caregiver.   
It is very possible to control the smell; there is a dispensary cultivation operation of 
10,000 square feet that filters the air so well, you cannot smell it outside.   
Businesses that were in operation prior to December 13, 2018, with municipal 
approval, cannot now have their approval revoked.  The Statute specifically spells 
out what constitutes what “approval” by the municipality would have looked like.  
There would have had to have been a specific meeting agenda item detailing the 
operations and the location for proper approval.  Multiple violations or complaints 
can lead to the State revoking or suspending their approvals.   
Is there a differentiation between agricultural operations and other Home 
Occupations.  Noted that the Home Occupation ordinance specifies “shall be carried 
on wholly within the dwelling or accessory structure.”  This operation in question was 
approved under those regulations and seems to have expanded beyond that without 
the Town’s knowledge or approval.  It would need to be clarified with our attorney as 
to whether moving their operations to outside the home has become a commercial 
classification of business operations.   
Any ordinance that would clarify this type of operations would also spell out the 
penalty and consequences of violations.  The State laws and regulations have 
changed several times since they were adopted.  This has been challenging to keep 
informed for all involved.   
State approval for a permit does not override the municipalities’ rules and 
regulations.  There’s a checkbox on the State’s application for the Caregiver noted 
they are in compliance with all the local regulations.  OCP can revoke permits if it’s 
determined that they’re not in compliance with town regulations.   
Towns can create an annual business license with inspection for marijuana 
businesses, it’s very common.  We could include the need for an annual inspection 
in an ordinance.   



Page 8 February 11, 2025                       Select Board Meeting

 
Select Board Meeting Minutes                     (Page 4 of 9)                      January 9, 2024 

Fire Chief Tupper notes NFPA changes as of 2020, which were adopted by the Town 
– gives town some teeth with regards to operations, permitting and fees, etc.  We 
may be able to put all the pieces together to come up with a regulation/ordinance. 
Suggests staff gather to discuss and come up with an action plan to address the 
concerns brought up around this category of operations/businesses.   
Discussion about where the limits are with home occupation operations – within 
house/outside, what about in-home daycare where kids play outside.  A separate 
ordinance is likely needed to appropriately address Marijuana businesses and their 
unique operations, odors, needs, and issues.   
The consensus of the Board was that the ordinance(s) will need to be created and/or 
workshopped through the Planning Board and staff. 
 

b) Consideration of Liquor License Renewal for A La Mexicana – Jose Chavez, owner 
Fire Inspector Wayne Jones is scheduled to inspect the restaurant tomorrow 
morning (Wednesday, January 15th).   
Motion to approve the liquor license renewal application, contingent upon the 
completion of any items on the Fire Inspector’s report by Ms. Sadak.  Seconded by 
Mr. Ray. 
Unanimously approved. 
Town Clerk Fernald noted that the State has a new system which is generic enough 
to cover all the ways in which each municipality may handle their approvals.  This 
means there is no page for the Select Board members to sign off on their approval.  
Town Clerk will go into the B.E.L.L.S. system to enter an update for the State Liquor 
Division.   
 

c) Consideration of Setting Tassel Top Park Fees for 2025 – Joseph Crocker, Parks & 
Rec Director 
Recreation Director Joe Crocker noted that expenses have increased, but we have 
not increased daily entrance fees in years.  He is proposing that daily entry fees be 
raised by $1 at each age level for both Residents and Non-Resident rates.  Annual 
Memberships are proposed to increase by $10 for Resident Memberships and by 
$20 for Non-Resident Memberships.  This still remains a good deal for visitors.     

 

 Current Fees Proposed Fees 

Daily Entry Resident 
Non- 

Resident 
Resident 

Non- 
Resident 

Child 3-12 $2 $3 $3  $4  
Adult 13-64 $5 $6 $6 $7 
Senior 65+ $2 $3 $3 $4 
Annual Membership $75 $95 $85 $115 

 
Mr. Morse suggested leaving the Resident costs the same, since taxpayers have 
footed the $500,000 bond investment made for improvements.  Asked that the 
increases be fully put on non-residents.  Keep the Resident fees the same, but 
increase the non-residents fees by $2 each 



Page 9www.raymondmaine.org

 
Select Board Meeting Minutes                     (Page 5 of 9)                      January 9, 2024 

Director Crocker requested to keep Resident sees the same, and to only do the non-
resident increase of $1.  

 Current Fees Approved Fees 

Daily Entry Resident 
Non- 

Resident 
Resident 

(No change) 
Non- 

Resident 
Child 3-12 $2 $3 $2  $4  
Adult 13-64 $5 $6 $5 $7 
Senior 65+ $2 $3 $2 $4 

Annual Membership $75 $95 $75 $115 
 
Motion to approve the Tassel Top Park Fees for 2025 as discussed (above) by Ms. 
Sadak. Seconded by Mr. Morse. 
Unanimously approved 
 

d) Consideration of Issuing Quit Claim Deed(s) – Sue Carr, Tax Collector 
Nelson Mash has made a large payment toward the taxes and has refinanced in just 
his name.  Nancy Mash is no longer a property owner.   
There are 2 quit claim deeds to clear and update the tax issues for this property.   
Motion to issue Quit Claim Deed for Nelson Mash & Nancy Mash by Ms. Sadak. 
Seconded by Mr. Morse. 
Unanimously approved 
 
Motion to issue Quit Claim Deed for Nelson Mash by Ms. Sadak. Seconded by Mr. 
Ray. 
Unanimously approved 
 

e) Consideration of “Traffic Calming” Signs – Nathan White, Public Works Director 
Public Works Director Nathan White noted that he’s been in contact with the 
reputable businesses he’s worked with before.  Permaline suggested a Canadian 
company, Traffic Logistics.  There are so many options and prices, bulk discounts 
start at 15-20 signs.  Most towns that have post-mounted signs don’t move them.   
Director White noted that he can do more research once he knows how many signs 
the Board wants and what they want them to provide for messaging/feedback.  
Studies show mixed conclusions both for and against different signage and their 
effectiveness.   
Peter Leavitt, Leavitt Road – Maine DOT strongly in support of dynamic speed 
feedback signs.  Have we reached out to the state DOT, if they purchase them in 
bulk, can we get in on that discount through them? Dynamic speed feedback sign 
studies show a 5-10% reduction in speed, which may not sound like a lot, but data 
shows that where they are used, there are fewer accidents and fewer traffic 
fatalities.  There is not any one solution, and it is a state-wide/nation-wide problem.   
Chair Olsen asked if DOT buys in bulk, and we have several state roads, shouldn’t 
the DOT put the signs up on those roads? Other similar communities have asked, 
with no response from DOT.  The sign we have was given to us through a DOT 



Page 10 February 11, 2025                       Select Board Meeting

 
Select Board Meeting Minutes                     (Page 6 of 9)                      January 9, 2024 

program in the past.   
Shawn McKillop, Main Street – asked for consideration for traffic calming measures.  
Asked that no matter what ‘s decided that all options are considered, including 
increased police presence.  
Motion to purchase 2 mounted Bluetooth signs for Main Street and 2 trailer-
mounted portable signs for use elsewhere by Mr. Morse.   
Discussion about waiting to see the cost of specific signs and whether more can be 
obtained through DOT.   
Motion failed for lack of second. 
 
The consensus of the board was to wait to see if a response could be obtained from 
DOT and/or more research can be done on pricing now that the Board has clarified 
intentions for signage.    
 
Frank McDermott, McDermott Road – signs alone aren’t going to solve the problem, 
the only thing that will solve this issue is actual traffic enforcement & traffic solutions.  
Ms. Sadak asked what “traffic solutions” means.  If we hire a sheriff for 
traffic/speeding enforcement, does that take them away from all other 
tasks/enforcement/issues/concerns in town?   
Motion to table this item until the next meeting by Mr. Morse.  Seconded by Mr. 
Gifford 
Unanimously passed   
 

f) Consideration of Appointing a Committee to Review the Plans and Make 
Recommendations for a New Public Works Garage – Nathan White, Public Works 
Director 
Proposed Committee members are: William Coppersmith – business owner and 
builder; William Hanson – RSU #14 Director of Facilities; Craig Messenger – Former 
Raymond Fire Chief; David Madsen* (corrected name) – Director of Public Services 
for Bridgton; Ted Shane – Public Works Director for New Gloucester  
Director White believes this committee would need a handful of meetings to 
determine whether the current plans are sufficient, or if more work needs to be done.   
Chair Olsen noted that this committee’s intent would be to review all the work that 
has been done on this garage by Sebago Technics and the needs assessment, then 
come back with recommendations on whether it is reasonable to take the next steps 
or whatever more may be needed.   
Mr. Morse stated he would prefer to have citizens apply to be on this committee, 
instead of having suggested members.   
Ms. Sadak stated she felt that Select Board and Budget-Finance Committee 
members should not be part of this committee, and they should remain neutral.  She 
believes that people who have knowledge and experience should be on this 
committee.   
Mr. Ray likes the mixed make up of these suggested committee members, they have 
experience and knowledge that would be applicable, and that most of them are 
Raymond residents.   
The reasons noted for a quick, smaller committee is that it’s not a building of a 



Page 11www.raymondmaine.org

 
Select Board Meeting Minutes                     (Page 7 of 9)                      January 9, 2024 

school – it’s a garage for trucks, not a specialty building – it’s a special use.  The 
future use of the Jordan-Small Middle School needs a wider variety of people on the 
committee because that committee is tasked with exploring all possible uses for the 
building, needs a wide array of opinions and suggestions.  There has already been 
about $70,000 put into this project.   
Peter Leavitt, Leavitt Road – doesn’t disagree with Director White’s choices, but for 
transparency, thinks Select Board and Budget-Finance Committee should have ex 
officio members on the committee.  That may help keep communication among the 
boards/committees.   
David Brown, Tenny Hill Road – would be interested in participating in the 
committee, has garage building experience.  Believes a structure can be built 
adjacent to another building (such as building another structure next to the fire 
station on Rt 85) without any need for upgrading the existing building to current 
Code regulations.   
Karen Lockwood, Mountain Road – thinks the background should be expanded 
beyond Public Works garage experience, to include Engineers, Code Enforcement, 
Contracts, etc. 
Shawn McKillop, Main Street – recommends opening it up to all residents who may 
want to participate.  Has submitted an application to be a member of the committee.   
Motion to appoint members to the committee as presented and to add 1 Select 
Board and 1 Budget-Finance Committee as ex officio members by Ms. Sadak.  
Seconded by Mr. Gifford      
Mr Morse wants more citizens involved.   
Director White noted 
Motion carries 3-1-1 (Ayes: Sadak, Gifford, Olsen; Nay: Morse; Abstain: Ray) 
Motion to nominate Derek Ray to be the Select Board member on the Public Works 
Garage Oversight Committee, seconded by Gifford. 
Motion carries 3-1-1 (Ayes: Sadak, Gifford, Olsen; Nay: Morse; Abstain: Ray) 
 
Chair Olsen asks that the Budget-Finance Chair recommend one member to sit on 
this committee as an ex officio representative.   
Director White asked if the Board felt it would be appropriate to conduct a poll to 
help determine why the item failed at the Annual Town Meeting in June of 2024.  He 
had heard talk that cost was the issue, but the cost will only continue to go up with 
time.   

g) Consideration of Clarifying Language in Personnel Policy – Sue Look, Town 
Manager 
● Making the transition of vacation time clear and making vacation, sick, etc. time 

language take the 24-hour nature of Public Safety into account 
 The definition of full-time now has an upper limit of 42 hours. 
 The transition plan has been changed to match what the Select Board voted on. 

 In vacation time, removed the notation of “up to 80 hours” and left it as “one week” 
“two weeks” “three weeks” to leave it general enough to be one’s normal work week.   
Library staff was added to an organizational chart.  Parks & Recreation’s 
organizational chart was formatted the same as the others.   
Motion to accept the referenced changes by Ms. Sadak.  Seconded by Mr. Gifford      



Page 12 February 11, 2025                       Select Board Meeting

 
Select Board Meeting Minutes                     (Page 8 of 9)                      January 9, 2024 

Unanimously approved 
 

h) Consideration Adding an Update to the Town Boards, Committees and Commissions 
Ordinance to the Annual Town Meeting Warrant – Sue Look, Town Manager 
● The proposed changes were found in a neighboring town’s ordinances, and I 

thought they were very well done and appropriate. 
Some discussion of why this is being presented.  Is this suggesting that there are 
deficiencies or issues with the current policies/ordinances?  This just seemed like a 
thorough policy that clearly spelled out expectations, procedures, and effective flow 
of communication.  This could be a Questions about whether HR would/could handle 
any issues that may arise.  Human Resources is responsible for employees, and 
board/commission members are not employees.  This has not gone past the town’s 
attorney yet.   
The effort to increase civility among boards and committees is commendable.  
Would it be necessary, if a committee doesn’t have bylaws, they default to the select 
board’s rules (& Robert’s Rules of Order). Suggestion that all committee and board 
members review and sign off on the form on back of their oath form annually, instead 
of just when they are sworn in for a new term.  Why spend legal fees to review and 
change something that doesn’t specifically need fixing?   
Motion to keep the current ordinances/policies/by-laws on record   by Mr. Morse.  
Seconded by Mr. Gifford. 
Unanimously approved 
 

4) Public Comment 
Chair Olsen opened the floor for Public Comment, the following individuals spoke: 
Grace Leavitt, Leavitt Road - hopes that all committee meetings will be posted on the 
calendar; hopes that the discussion continues on how to best manage traffic/speeding 
issues.   
Peter Leavitt, Leavitt Road – Town received notice in December from the State that the 
first draft of the Comprehensive Plan was accepted by the state, without revision.  Next 
steps will be Select Board review, then inclusion on the Town Meeting Warrant for the 
town to vote on its acceptance.   
Jennifer Danzig, Pulpit Rock Road – re: Windham PD, we share school busses through 
the RSU, could we share police officers? If police officers follow the school busses to 
ensure safety, can they follow them into Raymond also?  Suggested that Director White 
do a pompom survey like the CPC did to determine why voters voted down the garage.   
Brian Walker – December meeting discussion about the format for Town Meeting – puts 
in his vote for in-person Open Meeting 
Peter Brown, Tenny Hill Road – for open town meeting, he used to do research and go 
in informed, thinks people are less informed when they show up for a secret ballot vote 
on Town Meeting questions.  Open Town Meeting allows people to become informed 
through the discussion in person.   
 

5) Selectman Comment 
Chair Olsen opened the floor for Selectman Comment; the following Select Board 



Page 13www.raymondmaine.org

 
Select Board Meeting Minutes                     (Page 9 of 9)                      January 9, 2024 

Members spoke: 
Mr. Morse impressed in the energy spent to gather information by the Comprehensive 
Plan Committee and their work product as a result.   
Asks that the ePacket be ready a week earlier than current.   
 

6) Town Manager's Report and Communications 
a) Confirm Dates for Upcoming Regular Meetings 

● February 11, 2025 
● March 11, 2025 

b) Upcoming Budget Meetings 
● Wednesday, February 26, 2025 – Dept Head #1 – 6:00pm 
● Thursday, February 27, 2025 – Dept Head #2 – 6:00pm 
● Tuesday, March 11, 2025 – Budget Workshop – 7:00pm (after regular meeting) 
● Tuesday, March 25 18*, 2025 – Warrant article review/recommendations – 6:00pm 

*changed on the floor during discussion of dates. 
● Thursday, April 3, 2025 – Final Warrant Approval – 6:00pm 
● Tuesday, April 8, 2025 – Public Hearing #1 – 6:00pm 
● Tuesday, May 13, 2025 - Public Hearing #2 – 6:00pm 

● Tuesday, June 10, 2025 – Annual Town Meeting Vote at JSMS Gym – 7am-8pm 
 

7) Adjournment 
Motion to adjourn at 8:55pm by Ms. Sadak.  Seconded by Mr. Ray. 
Unanimously approved 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

Melanie Fernald, Town Clerk 
 



Page 14 February 11, 2025                       Select Board Meeting

 
Select Board Meeting Minutes                     (Page 1 of 2)                      January 31, 2025 

 

SELECT BOARD 
Minutes 

 
January 31, 2025 

 
9:00am – Emergency Meeting 

 
Via Zoom 

Resolution:  We, the Raymond Select Board, recognize our individual and collective responsibilities as leaders and representatives of our 
community.  To this end, we pledge to conduct ourselves in a manner befitting these roles and duties.  We pledge and encourage others to 
“Be the Influence” and to recognize that decisions matter. 

 
Select Board members in attendance: Rolf Olsen (Chair), Teresa Sadak (Vice Chair), 
Samuel Gifford 
 
Select Board members absent:  Denis Morse, Derek Ray 
 
Town Staff in attendance: Sue Look (Town Manager) 
 
 

1) Called regular meeting to order at 9:00am by Chair Olsen 
2) New Business 

a) Consideration of Warrant for Special Town Meeting – Sue Look, Town Manager 
In talking to our attorney about the Broadband Contract, I found that the Select Board 
does not have the authority to grant the easement needed to allow Sebago Fiber to 
build the proposed building on the Public Safety property for the broadband project, 
only Town Meeting can do that.   

Town of Raymond 
February 11, 2025 

SPECIAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT 
 
TO: Don McClellan, a resident of the Town of Raymond, in the County of Cumberland and State 
of Maine. 
GREETINGS: 
In the name of the State of Maine, you are hereby required to notify and warn the inhabitants of 
the Town of Raymond, qualified by law to vote in Town affairs, to meet at the Broadcast Studio 
at 423 Webbs Mills Road in said town on Tuesday, February 11, 2025, at 6:00 P.M., then and 
there to act on Articles 1 through 2 as set out below.   
 
 
ARTICLE 1: To elect a moderator to preside at said meeting. 
 
 
ARTICLE 2:  To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Select Board to grant to Sebago 
Fiber & WIFI LLC a perpetual easement over and under a portion of Town-owned real property 
identified as Tax Assessor's Map 04 Lot 106A support the installation of a fiber optic network 

Previous Meeting Minutes - 1/31/2025



Page 15www.raymondmaine.org

 
Select Board Meeting Minutes                     (Page 2 of 2)                      January 31, 2025 

ring connecting all municipal buildings and public safety radio towers and for the purpose of 
erecting, installing and maintaining: 
     1.  A structure of approximately 400 square feet to be used as a central office, 
     2.  Two new utility poles and underground conduit, and 
     3.  Solar panels 

 
Motion to approve Special Town Meeting Warrant as presented above by Select Sadak.  
Seconded by Select Gifford. 
Unanimously approved 

 
3) Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn at 9:01am by Select Sadak.  Seconded by Select Gifford. 
Unanimously approved 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
Susan L Look 

Town Manager 



Page 16 February 11, 2025                       Select Board Meeting

Due to the size of the Plan document (236 pages) it will be posted as a separate 

document.

Raymond Comprehensive Plan 1/8/2025



Page 17www.raymondmaine.org

From: "Sandy Fredricks" <sandy.fredricks@raymondmaine.org>
To: "Sue Look" <Sue.Look@raymondmaine.org>
Date: 01/08/2025 11:10 AM
Subject: Fwd: Planning Board - resignation

FYI
 

 

From: Mike Richman <mike@customconceptsinc.com>
To: Sandy Fredricks <sandy.fredricks@raymondmaine.org>,
"RaymondPlanningBoard@gmail.com" <RaymondPlanningBoard@gmail.com>
Date: Wed, 8 Jan 2025 01:31:03 +0000
Subject: Planning Board - resignation

Hello Sandy and Bob.
 
I write this with a heavy heart to submit my resignation from the Board.
 
While I have enjoyed the experience, and feel I have been able to contribute, I simply do not have the time to
properly prepare and do the work. 
 
I believe the Board would be better served by someone who can offer more time than I can at this moment.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions and if you need me to return any materials to you.
 
Feel free to let me know if you need anything from me in the future.
 
Thank you very much.
 
Mike Richman
President
 
Custom Concepts, Inc Architecture
MER Development
383 US Route 1
Scarborough, ME 04074
(207) 883-0083 ext. 11
 

Planning Board Resignation - Mike Richman



Page 18 February 11, 2025                       Select Board Meeting

From: "Robert O'Neill" <raymondplanningboard@gmail.com>
To: Sue Look <Sue.Look@raymondmaine.org>
Cc: Sandy Fredricks <sandy.fredricks@raymondmaine.org>, jacquelinesawyer@gmail.com
Date: 01/30/2025 09:24 AM
Subject: Planning Board Vacancy

Sue, After having conferred with the Board members, and given Jackie Sawyer's
application and her involvement with the community, I request that her name be
submitted, as an agenda item, to the next available meeting of the Selectmen for
approval to fill the Planning Board vacancy. 

Robert O'Neill
Chair, Planning Board 

Planning Board Appointment - Jacqueline Sawyer



Page 19www.raymondmaine.org

Jackie Sawyer

5 Ball Drive, Raymond

207-749-6849
Executive Assistant, Planning Dept. City of Auburn

jacquelinesawyer@gmail.com
/Real Estate Agent

Planning Board



Page 20 February 11, 2025                       Select Board Meeting

I participated in the Town's Comprehensive Plan Committee and really enjoyed my 
experience working with others in the town and envisioning the future we want to see in 
Raymond.  Now working in municipal planning, I understand the important role that a 
Planning Board plays in the development and protection of our community.

I may bring a different prospective to this board being a mother to children who attend the 
schools in town.  I volunteer by coaching youth sports and participate in and organize events in town.  Working in 
Real Estate, I understand the housing market and challenges we face there.  I'm also an avid outdoors person 
and highly value our natural resources in town and will work to protect what we have.

A Planning Board should review site plans and development projects to ensure that they fall within our
ordinances.  We hear from the public and make sure that plans that come before the committee are in-line with 
the comprehensive plan adopted by the town or make changes to ordinances to become more in-line with the 
comprehensive plan.

Comprehensive Plan Committee from (2021-2024)
Volunteer Coach for Raymond Rec for Soccer and Running Club (2018-present)
Organize the Raymond Christmas Light Contest (2022-Present) - Collaborate with the town and local 
businesses to promote and sponsor the contest.

x



Page 21www.raymondmaine.org

TOWN OF RAYMOND    Assessing Office 
 401 Webbs Mills Road   Raymond, Maine  04071 

Phone  207.655.4742 x51    Fax  207.655.3024 
 assessor@raymondmaine.org 

 

 

  INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: RAYMOND BOARD OF ASSESSORS  

FROM: CURT LEBEL, ASSESSORS AGENT 

SUBJECT: TAX ABATEMENT 

DATE: 2/6/2025 

CC: 

Dear Board Members, 

I have one abatement request for the board to consider at its upcoming meeting. 

Smith, Jennifer & Tyler (Tax Map 006-056-022)  22 Bracken Woods Rd:   

This property is a newly constructed ranch home located in the Rolling Brook subdivision off Meadow Road.  When valuing 
the building I made an error and graded the home as a ‘6’ indicating good quality construction.  The homeowner contacted 
me when they received their bill as the tax was higher than other, similar homes in the development.  I found this was true 
and that I had made an error in this assessment which should be corrected.  

 The home is of similar quality to the ranches in the development located at 6 & 47 Bracken Woods and 58 Rolling Brook, 
which are all graded as ‘5’s indicating average +20% quality.   

 

By way of due diligence, I requested a copy of the appraisal report for the mortgage, which estimated the value of the 
property to be $556,500 as of March 2023 and the insurance costs for dwelling replacement which were $501,600. 

I am requesting the board issue an amended appraisal for the property of $319,200 as a grade ‘5’ dwelling.  This results in 
an assessment ratio of 57% which is a more equitable assessment with the town average assessment ratio at the time of the 
sale, and is equitable with similar properties within the Rolling Brook Subdivision, with the only difference being the size of 
the home.    

Valuation Amount of Abatement:  $45,500/Tax Amount of Abatement:  $782.60 

Sincerely,    Curt Lebel, Assessors Agent, Town of Raymond       

St # Street Name SQ FT Living Area Style Grade Grade Description PRC_TTL_ASSESS 

47 BRACKEN WOODS RD 1608 Ranch 05 Average +20  $                        259,100  
22 BRACKEN WOODS RD 1997 Ranch 06 Good  $                        364,700  

6 BRACKEN WOODS RD 1616 Ranch 05 Average +20  $                        271,200  
58 ROLLING BROOK RD 1560 Ranch 05 Average +20  $                        252,300  

Tax Abatement - Map 006 Lot 056-22



Tax 
Year # M/L       ACCT# OWNER OF RECORD OLD 

ASSESSMENT
NEW 

ASSESSMENT
VALUATION 

ABATED
TAX 

AMOUNT TAX RATE MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION

2024- 3 006-056-022 389

Jennifer B Smith                              
Tyler G Smith                                     
22 Bracken Woods Rd                      
Raymond, ME 04041 364,700.00$               319,200.00$             45,500.00$            782.60$            0.0172

Residential dwelling overgraded in error, resulting in 
overvaluation.

 $45,500.00 $782.60

 

Voted by the Raymond Board of Assessors on:  February 11, 2025 Attest:_____________________________________________________Sue Look, Town Manager

TOTALS

CCeerrttiiffiiccaattee  ooff  AAbbaatteemmeenntt

We, the Board of Assessors of the municipality of Raymond, hereby certify to Suzanne Carr, tax collector,  that the accounts herein, contain a list of valuations of the estates, real and 
personal, that have been granted an abatement of property taxes by us for the April 1, 2024 assessment on February 11, 2025.  You are hereby discharged from any further obligation to 
collect the amount abated.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

36 M.R.S.A § 841



100968
1010

Account # D8044R Bldg # 1 Sec # 1 of Card # of
UTILITIESTOPO LOCATION

3218
CURRENT ASSESSMENT

Total

1010
1010

326,600
38,100

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA

BK-VOL/PAGE SALE DATE PREVIOUS ASSESSMENTS (HISTORY)RECORD OF OWNERSHIP

This signature acknowledges a visit by a Data Collector or AssessorOTHER ASSESSMENTS

APPRAISED VALUE SUMMARY

EXEMPTIONS

326,600
0
0

38,100NOTES

BUILDING PERMIT RECORD

LAND LINE VALUATION SECTION

CURRENT OWNER

V/IQ/U

22 BRACKEN WOODS RD  Property Location Map ID
Vision ID

Bldg Name State Use
Print Date

STRT / ROAD

VC

Total

VISIT / CHANGE HISTORY

364,700 364,700

1 1 1

Alt Prcl ID
TIF CODE
USE PRO
TG ENRO
TG PLAN 
LD1 TYPE
GIS ID

Description Code Assessed
326,600
38,100

Assessed

CodeYear AssessedCodeYear

Total

Assessed VYear CodeAssessed

TotalTotal

2023 2022 13001010
1010

1010
1010

197,900
38,100

28,600

364,700 236,000 28,600

22 BRACKEN WOODS RD  

0

Permit Id Issue Date

Year Code Description Amount

0.00

Code Description Number Amount Comm Int

Appraised Bldg. Value (Card)
Appraised Xf (B) Value (Bldg)
Appraised Ob (B) Value (Bldg)
Appraised Land Value (Bldg)

364,700Total Appraised Parcel Value

38,100

Land Value

0.72

Adj Unit P

Special Land Value

00
1

556,036
221,400

0

I
V
V

Q
U
U

04-26-2023
05-27-2016
04-01-2008

172
0084
0000

40093
33150
0000

38,100

VISION

1

Use Code

SALE PRICE

Type Description Amount Insp Date % Comp Date Comp Comments

1.0000

Description

Single Family R

Zone Land Type Cond.

1.00

Nbhd. Nbhd. Adj

1.000

Location AdjustmentNotes

Total Card Land Units Total Land Value

B

1010 51.00000SF52,958

Site IndexSize AdjUnit PriceLand Units

0.72

IdDate
01-02-2025
10-10-2024
04-17-2024
04-10-2023
03-27-2023
06-25-2020

006/ 056/ 022/ 000/

SEND VAL
TAP
Field 8
Field 9
Field 10

Assoc Pid#

006056022000

006056022000

RESIDNTL
RES LAND

Raymond, ME

ASSESSING NEIGHBORHOOD
Nbhd
0001

Nbhd Name B Tracing Batch

Total Appraised Parcel Value 364,700

Valuation Method C

326,600
38,100

2024

04071ME RAYMOND 

SMITH JENNIFER B  
CHASE HOLDINGS LLC
DRIES ROLFE

SMITH JENNIFER B  
SMITH TYLER G  

Purpost/Result
Change          V
Assessor Revie
BLDG PERMIT
BLDG PERMIT
BLDG PERMIT
Assessor Revie

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

CORRECTED DATA ERR
CORRECTED DATA ERR

FULL INSPECTION
HOUSE CMPT

HOUOSE 60% CMPT
sketched from plan

Road Buildout 80% cmpt.   

Parcel Total Land Area 1.22



1010
Account # D8044R Bldg # 1 Sec # 1 of Card # of

22 BRACKEN WOODS RD  

Element

Dep % Ovr
Dep Ovr Comment
Misc Imp Ovr
Misc Imp Ovr Comment
Cost to Cure Ovr

Element

Undeprec Value

COST / MARKET VALUATION

99
326,600

Adjust Type

CONDO DATA

Factor%

100968
Property Location
Vision ID

Map ID Bldg Name State Use
Print Date1 11

Description

Cost to Cure Ovr Comment

Description

Code
OB - OUTBUILDING & YARD ITEMS(L) / XF - BUILDING EXTRA FEATURES(B)

BUILDING SUB-AREA SUMMARY SECTION
Unit Cost

RCNLD

Condition
1

External Obsol
Functional Obsol

1
Year Remodeled
Remodel Rating

2005
2022Year Built

329,873

A

Porch, Open, Finished
Garage
First Floor
Basement, Unfinished

FOP
FGR
BAS
UBM

Ttl Gross Liv / Lease Area

0
0

1,997
0

1,997 5,258

86
333

1,997
399

2,815

22.14
44.51

111.22
22.22

9,565
37,035

222,098
44,375

Parcel Id
SB

C

CONSTRUCTION DETAIL CONSTRUCTION DETAIL (CONTINUED)

Owne

Condo Flr
Condo Unit  

Code Description

Code Description Living Area
432
832

1,997
1,997

Floor Area

Appr. Value

Depreciation Code

Building Value New

Effective Year Built

Depreciation %

Trend Factor

Condition %
Percent Good

Unit Price Yr Blt Cond. Cd % Gd Grade Grade Adj.Description L/B Units

006/ 056/ 022/ 000/

Cd

Eff Area

313,073

Cd
Style:
Model
Grade:
Stories:
Occupancy
Exterior Wall 1
Exterior Wall 2
Roof Structure:
Roof Cover
Interior Wall 1
Interior Wall 2
Interior Flr 1
Interior Flr 2
Heat Fuel
Heat Type:
AC Type:
Total Bedrooms
Total Bthrms:
Total Half Baths
Total Xtra Fixtrs
Total Rooms:
Bath Style:
Kitchen Style:

Ranch
Residential
Good

Vinyl Siding

Wood Truss
Asph/F Gls/Cmp
Drywall/Sheet

Hardwood

Gas
Hot Water
None
3 Bedrooms

Modern
Good

01
01
06
1
1
25

04
03
05

12

03
05
01
03
2
1

8
03
03



100968
1010

Account # D8044R Bldg # 1 Sec # 1 of Card # of
UTILITIESTOPO LOCATION

3218
CURRENT ASSESSMENT

Total

1010
1010

281,100
38,100

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA

BK-VOL/PAGE SALE DATE PREVIOUS ASSESSMENTS (HISTORY)RECORD OF OWNERSHIP

This signature acknowledges a visit by a Data Collector or AssessorOTHER ASSESSMENTS

APPRAISED VALUE SUMMARY

EXEMPTIONS

281,100
0
0

38,100NOTES

BUILDING PERMIT RECORD

LAND LINE VALUATION SECTION

CURRENT OWNER

V/IQ/U

22 BRACKEN WOODS RD  Property Location Map ID
Vision ID

Bldg Name State Use
Print Date

STRT / ROAD

VC

Total

VISIT / CHANGE HISTORY

319,200 319,200

1 1 1

Alt Prcl ID
TIF CODE
USE PRO
TG ENRO
TG PLAN 
LD1 TYPE
GIS ID

Description Code Assessed
281,100
38,100

Assessed

CodeYear AssessedCodeYear

Total

Assessed VYear CodeAssessed

TotalTotal

2023 2022 13001010
1010

1010
1010

197,900
38,100

28,600

364,700 236,000 28,600

22 BRACKEN WOODS RD  

0

Permit Id Issue Date

Year Code Description Amount

0.00

Code Description Number Amount Comm Int

Appraised Bldg. Value (Card)
Appraised Xf (B) Value (Bldg)
Appraised Ob (B) Value (Bldg)
Appraised Land Value (Bldg)

319,200Total Appraised Parcel Value

38,100

Land Value

0.72

Adj Unit P

Special Land Value

00
1

556,036
221,400

0

I
V
V

Q
U
U

04-26-2023
05-27-2016
04-01-2008

172
0084
0000

40093
33150
0000

38,100

VISION

1

Use Code

SALE PRICE

Type Description Amount Insp Date % Comp Date Comp Comments

1.0000

Description

Single Family R

Zone Land Type Cond.

1.00

Nbhd. Nbhd. Adj

1.000

Location AdjustmentNotes

Total Card Land Units Total Land Value

B

1010 51.00000SF52,958

Site IndexSize AdjUnit PriceLand Units

0.72

IdDate
01-02-2025
10-10-2024
04-17-2024
04-10-2023
03-27-2023
06-25-2020

006/ 056/ 022/ 000/

SEND VAL
TAP
Field 8
Field 9
Field 10

Assoc Pid#

006056022000

006056022000

RESIDNTL
RES LAND

Raymond, ME

ASSESSING NEIGHBORHOOD
Nbhd
0001

Nbhd Name B Tracing Batch

Total Appraised Parcel Value 319,200

Valuation Method C

326,600
38,100

2024

04071ME RAYMOND 

SMITH JENNIFER B  
CHASE HOLDINGS LLC
DRIES ROLFE

SMITH JENNIFER B  
SMITH TYLER G  

Purpost/Result
Change          V
Assessor Revie
BLDG PERMIT
BLDG PERMIT
BLDG PERMIT
Assessor Revie

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

CORRECTED DATA ERR
CORRECTED DATA ERR

FULL INSPECTION
HOUSE CMPT

HOUOSE 60% CMPT
sketched from plan

Road Buildout 80% cmpt.   

Parcel Total Land Area 1.22



1010
Account # D8044R Bldg # 1 Sec # 1 of Card # of

22 BRACKEN WOODS RD  

Element

Dep % Ovr
Dep Ovr Comment
Misc Imp Ovr
Misc Imp Ovr Comment
Cost to Cure Ovr

Element

Undeprec Value

COST / MARKET VALUATION

99
281,100

Adjust Type

CONDO DATA

Factor%

100968
Property Location
Vision ID

Map ID Bldg Name State Use
Print Date1 11

Description

Cost to Cure Ovr Comment

Description

Code
OB - OUTBUILDING & YARD ITEMS(L) / XF - BUILDING EXTRA FEATURES(B)

BUILDING SUB-AREA SUMMARY SECTION
Unit Cost

RCNLD

Condition
1

External Obsol
Functional Obsol

1
Year Remodeled
Remodel Rating

2005
2022Year Built

283,973

A

First Floor
Garage
Porch, Open, Finished
Basement, Unfinished

BAS
FGR
FOP
UBM

Ttl Gross Liv / Lease Area

1,997
0
0
0

1,997 5,174

1,997
333
70

399

2,799

96.27
38.53
19.36
19.23

192,246
32,057
6,739

38,411

Parcel Id
SB

C

CONSTRUCTION DETAIL CONSTRUCTION DETAIL (CONTINUED)

Owne

Condo Flr
Condo Unit  

Code Description

Code Description Living Area
1,997

832
348

1,997

Floor Area

Appr. Value

Depreciation Code

Building Value New

Effective Year Built

Depreciation %

Trend Factor

Condition %
Percent Good

Unit Price Yr Blt Cond. Cd % Gd Grade Grade Adj.Description L/B Units

006/ 056/ 022/ 000/

Cd

Eff Area

269,453

Cd
Style:
Model
Grade:
Stories:
Occupancy
Exterior Wall 1
Exterior Wall 2
Roof Structure:
Roof Cover
Interior Wall 1
Interior Wall 2
Interior Flr 1
Interior Flr 2
Heat Fuel
Heat Type:
AC Type:
Total Bedrooms
Total Bthrms:
Total Half Baths
Total Xtra Fixtrs
Total Rooms:
Bath Style:
Kitchen Style:

Ranch
Residential
Average +20

Vinyl Siding

Wood Truss
Asph/F Gls/Cmp
Drywall/Sheet

Inlaid Sht Gds

Gas
Hot Water
Central
3 Bedrooms

Modern
Good

01
01
05
1
1
25

04
03
05

06

03
05
03
03
2
1

8
03
03



Page 27www.raymondmaine.org



Page 28 February 11, 2025                       Select Board Meeting



Page 29www.raymondmaine.org



Page 30 February 11, 2025                       Select Board Meeting



Page 31www.raymondmaine.org



Page 32 February 11, 2025                       Select Board Meeting



Page 33www.raymondmaine.org



Page 34 February 11, 2025                       Select Board Meeting



Page 35www.raymondmaine.org



Page 36 February 11, 2025                       Select Board Meeting



Page 37www.raymondmaine.org



Page 38 February 11, 2025                       Select Board Meeting



Page 39www.raymondmaine.org



Page 40 February 11, 2025                       Select Board Meeting



Page 41www.raymondmaine.org



Page 42 February 11, 2025                       Select Board Meeting



Page 43www.raymondmaine.org



Page 44 February 11, 2025                       Select Board Meeting



Page 45www.raymondmaine.org



Page 46 February 11, 2025                       Select Board Meeting



Page 47www.raymondmaine.org



Page 48 February 11, 2025                       Select Board Meeting



Page 49www.raymondmaine.org



Page 50 February 11, 2025                       Select Board Meeting



Page 51www.raymondmaine.org



Page 52 February 11, 2025                       Select Board Meeting



Page 53www.raymondmaine.org



Page 54 February 11, 2025                       Select Board Meeting



Page 55www.raymondmaine.org



Page 56 February 11, 2025                       Select Board Meeting



Page 57www.raymondmaine.org



Page 58 February 11, 2025                       Select Board Meeting



Page 59www.raymondmaine.org



Page 60 February 11, 2025                       Select Board Meeting



Page 61www.raymondmaine.org



Page 62 February 11, 2025                       Select Board Meeting



Page 63www.raymondmaine.org



Page 64 February 11, 2025                       Select Board Meeting



Page 65www.raymondmaine.org



Page 66 February 11, 2025                       Select Board Meeting

AMANDA E. BEAL 
COMMISSIONER 

 

JANET T. MILLS 
GOVERNOR 

STATE OF MAINE 
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, CONSERVATION & FORESTRY 

MAINE FOREST SERVICE 
22 STATE HOUSE STATION 
AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333 

 
 

 
 
 
PATTY CORMIER, DIRECTOR   PHONE: (207) 287-2791 
MAINE FOREST SERVICE    
18 ELKINS LANE, HARLOW BUILDING   WWW.MAINEFORESTSERVICE.GOV 
  
    

 
January 15, 2025 
 
Raymond Fire and Rescue 
1443 Roosevelt TRL Raymond ME 04071-6544 
 
Dear Firefighter/EMT Anthony Heriot, 
 
My name is Terri Teller, and I have recently taken on the role of Forest Fire Prevention Specialist for the Maine Forest 
Service. For the past five years, I worked as a Forest Ranger in the Saco River District before moving to this position. 
Kent Nelson has moved into a different role with the Maine Forest Service and will be focusing his time on Community 
Wildfire Defense Grants. Kent got this year’s Volunteer Fire Assistance (VFA) grant process off to a great start, which 
included the new digital application. I will be the primary point of contact for the remainder of this year’s grant process, 
but Kent is providing lots of assistance, so we hope it will be a seamless transition for you. My full contact information is 
at the bottom of this letter. 
 
The Maine Fire Chief Association’s Forestry Committee and four Forest Rangers met on December 19, 2024, to review 
applications for this year’s VFA grants. We are pleased to inform you that the Committee awarded your fire department / 
town $2490.00 in grant funds (to be used with an equal share of local funds) to purchase the following items: 
       

Item(s): Quantity: Total award amount for item(s): 
True North® Brush Shirt Pro 10 890 
True North® Wildland Brush Pant Plus 10 1000 
Bullard® Wildland Fire Helmets with Ratchet Suspension 15 600 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

Volunteer Fire Assistance Grant



Page 67www.raymondmaine.org

 
 

We received 126 applications this year and due to several 2024 VFA grants that forfeited and were not reimbursed, there 
was a surplus amount of funds available for the 2025 VFA grants. However, the VFA grant committee still reviewed each 
application to ensure the requested items were within the scope of the program. 
 
The next part of the process requires you to complete and sign the Agreement for State Assistance and Assurances for 
non-Construction Projects forms no later than March 14, 2025. As with the online VFA application, we are trying to 
streamline this portion of the project by using digital forms. They can be accessed online: 
https://survey123.arcgis.com/share/58b54d522d124571a546149e26d8fecf but if that won’t work for your agency, we can 
send you a hard copy if you contact us at 207-287-4990. 
 
The Assurances form requires a Unique Entity Identifier (UEI) from the Federal System for Award Management (SAM). 
This UEI has replaced the Federal DUNS. The UEI expiration date must also be listed. The Agreement for State 
Assistance specifically states that you must complete the project before submitting your invoices for reimbursement. The 
agreement also states that “if the recipient is unable to meet the deadline (of June 30), written notification must be made to 
the State Supervisor, Forest Protection Division, at least seven (7) days prior to June 30, 2025.  
 

***REIMBURSEMENTS*** 
 

As soon as your purchases have been made, and as soon as your project is complete, you must send copies of the original 
invoice(s) and documented proof of payment. The following is a list of what is needed to process a reimbursement 
through the state accounting department: 
 
If purchase is made by the town: 
 

1. A copy of the town warrant sheet(s) indicating the vendor paid, date paid, check number and amount;  
If a credit card is used, then the credit card statement* should also be provided. 

2. A copy of all invoices indicating the items purchased.  
 
If purchase is made by the Fire Department: 
 

1. A copy of the canceled check(s) or credit card statement* 
2. A copy of the actual invoice(s) indicating the items purchased. 

 
*If a personal credit card is used to purchase the items, then a credit card statement is acceptable, as long as the town or 
privately owned Fire Dept. can show proof that they reimbursed the person who initially paid with the credit card.  
 
As soon as all documentation is received, your town or department will be reimbursed one-half of the authorized project 
costs. To qualify for reimbursement, the purchase(s) must be made after January 15, 2025. Only individual items listed as 
approved in this letter costing less than $4,999 each will be reimbursed. The deadline for completing projects and 
submitting all necessary paperwork is June 30, 2025.  
 
Reminders for deadlines are sent generally via email and posted on MFCA and MSFFF websites. Our goal is to reduce the 
amount of unclaimed grants, and to limit the time spent tracking down receipts required by the USDA Forest Service. 
Please check your email frequently for these notices. Any email correspondence should have “VFA” and your town in the 
subject line. If you have any questions about these procedures or deadlines, please call (207) 287-4993 or email me at 
terri.teller@maine.gov. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Terri Teller 
Forest Ranger Specialist 



Page 68 February 11, 2025                       Select Board Meeting

Raymond Village Library Donation



Page 69www.raymondmaine.org

Raymond Village Library Grant


	Agenda
	Previous Meeting Minutes - 1/14/2025
	Previous Meeting Minutes - 1/31/2025
	Raymond Comprehensive Plan 1/8/2025
	Planning Board Resignation - Mike Richman
	Planning Board Appointment - Jacqueline Sawyer
	Tax Abatement - Map 006 Lot 056-22
	Volunteer Fire Assistance Grant
	Raymond Village Library Donation
	Raymond Village Library Grant

